Khan, Nausheen MUNI:EX

Subject: 10:45-11:00 Call with Mayor and CAO of Whistler with MAD
Location: via conference call (Line 1)
Start: Mon 2021-03-29 10:45 AM
End: Mon 2021-03-29 11:00 AM
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: MINCAL, TAC TACEX
Line 1
s.15; 8.17
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Khan, Nausheen MUNI:EX

From: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Sent: March 29, 2021 9:14 AM

To: MacDonald, Alex HLTH:EX; Spilker, Robyn MUNI:EX

Subject: FW: 10:45-11:00 Call with Mayor and CAO of Whistler with MAD
Attachments: 10:45-11:00 Call with Mayor and CAO of Whistler with MAD
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Berkes, Andrea TACS:EX

From: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Sent: March 30, 2021 5:43 PM

To: Mayhew, Neilane TACS:EX; Wanamaker, Lori PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Whistler shut down

Ok, thanks Brian and Fiona and Mary will add to our list.
Bonnie

Dr Bonnie Henry

Provincial Health Officer

Office of the PHO

Ministry of Health

4" floor, 1515 Blanshard St

Mailing address: PO Box 9648, STN PROV GOVT
Victoria, BC

V8W 9P4

Bonnie.henry@gov.bc.ca

s.17;s.19

I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional unceded territory of the Lekwungen Peoples, specifically
the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations. Hay'sxw’qu Si‘'em

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message.

From: Mayhew, Neilane TACS:EX

Sent: March 30, 2021 5:24 PM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX ; Wanamaker, Lori PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX ; Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX ; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX ; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Whistler shut down

| have spoken with the COO at Whistler Blackcomb. | can confirm they are shut down. They have also made the decision

to entirely close their winter seasons. 13
s.13

$.13 Can you advise
on next steps and timing. Happy to work with Brian on that if that is easiest.

Neilane
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On Mar. 30, 2021 4:20 p.m., "Wanamaker, Lori PREM:EX" <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Bonnie. I've copied Neilane Mayhew. She has been speaking directly to Whistler and should be able to answer your questions.

Lori
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Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Mar 30, 2021, at 3:18 PM, Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> | am following up to see where we are with the ‘shut down’ of Whistler ski operations.s.13
$.13

-~

> Thanks,

> Bonnie

>

> Dr Bonnie Henry

> Provincial Health Officer
> Ministry of Health

> Bonnie.henry@gov.bc.ca
s.17;s.19
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